
 TO:  Members of the Planning Commission 
 
 FROM:  Barbara McBeth, AICP, City Planner 
 
 SUBJECT: Appointments to Committees - replace vacancies 
 
 DATE:  March 9, 2018 
 

 
 
 
The Planning Commission made appointments to Committees for the 2017-2018 Fiscal 
Year in July 2017, and updated the Committee Assignments again in September 2017, 
following the resignation of Planning Commission member Rob Giacopetti.   
 
Recently, Commission member Zuchlewski resigned, and two new Commission members 
have been appointed:  Members Howard and Maday.  At this time, the following two 
Committees will need one additional member.   
 

• Environmental/Walkable Novi Committee 
• CIP/Budget Committee  

 
The Planning Commission is asked to consider filling these vacancies, as meetings are 
anticipated for the Walkable Novi Committee in the near future.  These Committee 
assignments would carry through to the end of the Fiscal Year, and new Committee 
assignments will be made after July 1, 2018. 

 
Attached is the updated Selection matrix for your use at the meeting on March 14, 2018.  
Feel free to contact me if there are any questions.  
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